Zeeshan Najam Khan

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: NA LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zeeshan Najam Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Zeeshan Najam Khan has a PhD in Advanced Electronics.. Dr. Zeeshan Najam Khan has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Advanced Electronics. 2010 - 2017

Experience

Assistant Professor
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Assistant Professor
2018 - 2018

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Assitant Professor 2012 - 2018

Comsats Institute of Information Technology , Park Enclave, New Islamabad

Awards

Appreciation Letter

I was given the honor of the Best Supervisor for an FYP Students Project in Comsats Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad in year 2017.

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 1998

Research Articles

Incorporation of Ge on High K Dielectric Material for Different Fabrication Technologies (HBT, CMOS) and Their Impact on Electrical Characteristics of the Device

2018

Zeeshan Najam Khan Shayan Ali Khan Sobia Shakeel Journal of Nanomaterials, Volume 2018, Article Number: 2497352

Impact Factor: 2.233 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 1

DOI: DOI:10.1155/2018/2497352